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Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Radway Patricia - Head of Governance l Code 

i .......................................................................................................................................... Code A 
15/12/2008 13:49:25 

Mellor Peter- Company Secretary ~ ........................ ~;~i;-~ ........................ 
Code A i Zaki Graeme - Medical Director[ ........................... ~-~-~1-~~- .......................... 

........................................................................ ’=’’- ............................................................ I ....... i ........................................................... 
Code A ~ Governance Compliance Manager 

Code A                                   iWilliams Jane 

Consultant Nurse in Stroke Carei ........................................................................ -~~t-~~ ........................................................................ 

gwmh iNQUESTS = PHT Position Statement on CHI recommendations 

CHI Recommendations LHTS PMR 151208.doc 

As promised, please find attached the CHI recommendations update for PHT. Graeme I am sure you would want to 

review our feedback before it goes to [._._._.C_..o._d_._e._._A_._._.~#t the SHA. 

Peter, you may be aware from i._._._C._..o._d._.e_..A_._._.~email today that the SHA accepts it is unlikely that the Board will have an 
opportunity to approve this document and ask instead for other assurance purposes - we need to discuss that. 

I still await feedback fro~ ....... ..C_.9_d...e_._A._ ....... ] re stroke care and we need to include a couple more documents, which i Code Ai 
will do. 

Regards 

Ps i Code Aican you get Boo to email his new draft medicines management governance structure which I indicate is 

currently out for consultation. You will also ask Lesley for the updated Terms of Reference for the Audit Committee. 

Regards 

Patdcia Radway 
Head of Governance 
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust 
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